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John I.ar>3t 2 s <1.,C/o. The John Lane Publishing Co 
?56 izt’i ve^ue,7\. ; York, 'T.Y.
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Shin is to înforra you that the 

finance 0 ornai ttc^e of the Board of Governors

* Ttrey vill t^ke the 1500 copies at: .«00 per copy, : v,e shall jay the customs
charges. o , t, k *dir to pour letter of "over/ber 8th, you agr-oe to pay the express rate.

It i to be understood that this 
C.Ü per copy is 5.00 Canadian money. I may say 

that I ..ant that to be quite clear, because I 
notice in your letter of November 8th you .e-tion
dollars on the 55th instant. The balance of the 
money i to be paid 1,000 January 1st and the 
remainder O' March 1st, 1952. There is no objection 
to sending yor the equivalent of ->1,000 American 
currency on Tovcuber :5th next. The 1,000 to be 
sent you January 1st, 1922 will be • 1,000. in 
Canadian currency.
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Yours faithfully,
»

Principal.
i

November
Tenth
1921.
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